

Fil Cerone
Director of Sustainability, Environment and Planning
Sydney Metro

Attention: Sam Fard – Senior Manager Environment

10/10/2024

Subject: Sydney Metro, City & Southwest, Sydenham to Bankstown, Errant and Hostile Vehicle Mitigation Treatments – Construction Management Environmental Plan and Sub-plans.

Dear Mr Cerone

Thank you for submitting the Sydney Metro, City & Southwest, Sydenham to Bankstown Errant and Hostile Vehicle Mitigation Treatments (EHVMT) – Construction Environmental Management Plan and Sub-plans as outlined in Table 1 (the documents), on 30 August 2023. Thank you also for responding to the Department's requests for additional information.

I note the documents in Table 1 have been:

- prepared in consultation with the relevant stakeholders,
- reviewed by Sydney Metro and no issues have been raised with the Department, and
- endorsed by the project Environmental Representative.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the documents listed in Table 1 under conditions C2 and C6 of SSI 8256. Further, I approve the monitoring programs incorporated into those documents under condition C11 of SSI 8256.

Table 1 – CEMP and Sub-plans

Document	Revision	Reference
Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP)	D	SSI-8256-PA-431
Heritage Management Plan (HMP)	C	SSI-8256-PA-433
Noise and Vibration Management Plan (NVMP)	C	SSI-8256-PA-432
Waste and Spoil Management Plan (WSMP)	B	SSI-8256-PA-434
Utility Management Strategy (UMS)	B	SSI-8256-PA-435

If there are any inconsistencies between the documents and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the documents and this letter publicly available on the project website as soon as possible.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Lincoln De Haas at Lincoln.dehaas@dpie.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'G. Brown', written over a light grey rectangular background.

Grant Brown
Acting Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary